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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 484 s 2023

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

FROM: THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: August 14, 2023
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM and CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM

NO.JZ%} , S. 2023 titled Attendance to the PROJECT LEAP
(Leveraging Engagement and Active Participation) for Teachers

The following addendum, and corrigendum is hereby made for the abovementioned
L&D program, to wit:

Addendum:
Additional Participant
Ernie Aquino- ALS

Corrigendum:
Jomilyn Cancino in lieu of Jonard De Guzman
Maria Dolores Calma instead of Ma Dolores Calma

Please be guided accordingly. )
~

C. BANZON, CE, v
Schools Division Superint n_den#

Reference: Division Memorandum No. __, s. 2023
Encl.: none
To be indicated in the Perpetual Index
under the following subjects:
HRD PROJECT LEAP L&D
HRDS/is/DM_ Addendum and Corrigendum on the Attendance to the PROJECT LEAP for Teachers
August 14, 2023
oF eo&

% \&\ Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
@ g Telephone No.: {075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
; Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




